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Malave, Erin M. /QO(\ (DN'L'HQ‘\:U

From: Yenelys Hernandez [yenelys@hemandez-law.com)]
Sent:  Monday, January 25, 2010 4:08 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Henry Hernandez
Subject: Change of Address

Please be advised that the Law Office of Henry Hernandez, P.A., has moved. The following
is to request that you change the address for the Law Office of Henry Hernandez, P.A. to
reflect the new address of:

255 Alhambra Circle
Suite 640
Coral Gables, FL 33134

Thank you.
Happy New Year

Yenelys Hernandez

Paralegal

Law Office of Henry Hernandez, P.A.
7955 NW 12th Street, Suite 429
Miami, FL 33126

Telephone: 305-599-8999

Fax: 305-599-4112

E-mail: yenelys@hernandez-law.com

LA
Please consider the environment before printing this cmail.u

This e-mail, and any attachments to it, contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) or
entity named on the e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or reading, copying of this e-mail in error s strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from the system. Thank you.
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